PW122711-04

CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Public Works Department
300 Sixth Street
Telephone: (605) 394-4165 FAX: (605) 355-3083
Web: www.rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Sam Kooiker

FROM: Terry Wolterstorff, Public Works Director ‘7’1/

DATE: December 20, 2011

RE: Trenching Board Appointments

On November 17, 2010, a letter soliciting interest in serving on the Trenching Board was
mailed 1o licensed Sewer\Water and Trenching Contractors, Utility Companies, and

Telecommunication Companies. The following are those who responded with an intérest
to serve.

o Contractors Utility Companies

John Duffield Duffield Construction Inc Koozie Johnson | West Rive Electric

Floyd Schafer Mainline Contracting Greg Sufo Black Hilis Poweér
Jamie Geriach All Around Construction Inc _ _ _ o _ _
Robert Scull | RSC Construction inc ___ Telecommunication Companies
Steve Moore | A-1 Ditching Inc _ Keith Nelson CenturyLink

Dennis Turman Shovelhead Construction Inc Tim Erickson Knology

Robert Warax Warax Excavating Inc

_Breit Larson Heavy Constructors Inc

Doug Wilson Site Work Specialists

On Tuesday, December 20, 2011, members of the Trenching Board convened and voted
to recommend the appointment of Greg Suto with Black Hills Power and to renew the
appointments of Floyd Schafer with Mainline Contracting and Tim Erickson with Knology,
each for a two year term effective January 1, 2012.
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